

## Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

---

**From:** Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Monday, December 14, 2015 11:02 AM  
**To:** Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)  
**Cc:** Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)  
**Subject:** FW: Flint + Professional Liability - Class action Melisa Mays et. al  
**Attachments:** darnell early denial-mays.pdf

FYI



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services  
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922  
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)  
[KoryznoE@michigan.gov](mailto:KoryznoE@michigan.gov)



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** *This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*  
*Thank you*

**From:** Dave N Sheeran [mailto:Dave.Sheeran@Meadowbrook.com]  
**Sent:** Monday, December 14, 2015 10:15 AM  
**To:** Connors, Paul (Treasury) <ConnorsP@michigan.gov>  
**Cc:** Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Steven Smith <Steven.Smith@Meadowbrook.com>  
**Subject:** Flint + Professional Liability - Class action Melisa Mays et. al

Good Monday to you,

The carrier has reviewed the complaint from Melisa Mays et. al against the coverage and has prepared this written response. The claim is being denied, Pursuant to the Policy, any Claim alleging, based upon, arising out of, or attributable to the actual, alleged or threatened discharge or release of Pollutants is excluded from coverage. Professional Liability coverage generally does not provide coverage for bodily injury or pollution. Those coverage's are usually provided through the general liability policy of the entity. This denial letter needs to be provided to the City of Flint for notification to the general liability carrier and/or any pollution liability carrier. How do we get this request to the correct person at the City of Flint?

John Clark has been notified of the carrier response. Darnell is not happy about the denial.

As you know, we are working on the renewal for this Friday.

Please let us know who to contact at Flint.

**David N. Sheeran, CPA | Executive Vice President**

[o] 248. 204.8544 [c] 248.361.0084 [f] 248.869.6045

26255 American Drive, Southfield MI 48034



The Information contained in this message is privileged and confidential. It is intended only to be read by the individual or entity named above or their designee. Unless you are the named addressee or an authorized designee, you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are on notice that any distribution of this message, in any form, is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy any copy of this message.